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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Isgec Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ISGEC TITAN METAL FABRICATORS PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Company”) which comprises the balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, the statement of
profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of cash flows and the statement
of changes in equity for the year then ended and a summary of the material accounting policies and other
explianatory information (herein after referred to as “financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the financial
position of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and its financial performance including other
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section143
(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Separate Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director’s Report including annexures to Director’s Report but
does not include the separate financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the separate financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the separate financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
separate financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. Based on the records, information and explanation
provided, we have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind-AS financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash
flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) prescribed under section 133 of the
Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgment and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind-AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatements, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibiliti‘es for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e Evaluate the overal! presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ('the Order') issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure — A”
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3)of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;
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The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Cash Flows and Statement

of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure — B”.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the requirement of section 197(16) of the Act regarding managerial remuneration
is applicable to public Company only.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company has no pending litigation in its financial statements

i) The Company did not have any lorg-term contract and in case of derivative
contracts, there is no material foreseeable losses.

iii) There has been no amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) a) On the basis of the representation from the management no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in
any other person{s} or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b) On the basis of the representation from the management no funds have
been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”);, with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwis
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or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

¢) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that
has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and
(ii) of Rule 11 (e ), as provided under (a}) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

v) As stated in the note 43(c ) to the financial statements. The dividend paid
during the year by the Company is in compliance with section 123 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

vi) Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has
used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across
any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is
applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the
statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the
financial year ended March 31, 2024

For S S KOTHARI MEHTA & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. ODO756N/N500441

e

(Neeraj Bansal)
Partner
Membership No. 095960

Place: New Delhi
Date: 2]-p5-202Y
UDIN: 24095960 BKEZYHGF 68
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“ANNEXURE — A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ISGEC TITAN METAL
FABRICATORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Referred to in paragraph 1 of report on other legal and regulatory requirement’s paragraph of our report
on the financial statement of even date,

i. In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full 2articulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right-of-use assets.
B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

{b) The Company has carried out physical verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment and right-of-
use assets during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records, the Company has no leasehold land, hence clause 3(i}(c) of the order is not applicable.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-use assets)
and intangible assets during the year.

(e) Based on the records and as per the information and explanation given to us no proceedings have
been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2024 for holding any
Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules
made thereunder.

(a) The Inventories of the Company have been physically verified by the management during the year. In
our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical
verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the
size of the company and the nature of its business. As explained to us, the discrepancies noticed on
verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not material (10% or more in
aggregate for each class of inventory) and have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

(B) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the quarterly
statements filed by the company with banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of
account of the Company.

(c} As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of Rs.Five crores in aggregate from banks during the year on the basis of security
of current assets of the company. The Statement filed by the Company with such Bank are in Agreement
with the Books of Accounts of the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made
any investments in, not provided any guarantee or security, or not granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties. Therefore reporting under ciause 3(iii) of the order is nc: applicable.
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As per the information and explanation given to us and on the i asis of our examination of the records,
the company has not given any loan, made investments, provided any guarantees and security. Therefore
reporting under clause 3(iv) of the order is not applicable.

As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposit or
amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the order is not
applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost
records and Audit) Rules, 2014 under section 148 of the Act and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the
prescribed cost records have been made and maintained. We have however, not made a detailed
examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect
of provident fund, investor education and protection fund, empioyees’ state insurance, income tax, sales
tax, wealth tax, service tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and
other material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities. Further, there were no
undisputed amounts outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, there is no disputed statutory dues as explained as per paragraph (vii)(a) above.

As per the information and explanation given to us, there were no transactions relating to previously
unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosec as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender. Hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

{b) As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not been declared wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year ::nd there are no outstanding term loans
at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term
basis have, prima facie, not been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

{e) The Company has no subsidiary, joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, reporting under clause
3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

(f) The Company has no subsidiary, joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, reporting under clause
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

{a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including

debt instruments) during the year and hence reportin. HTder clause 3(x){(a) of the Order is not applicable.
AMEHT4 3
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(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures {fully or partly or optionally} and hence reporting under clause 3{(x)(b) of the
Order is not applicable.

xi (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Auditing Practices in india, we have neither came across any
instance of fraud on or by the Company noticed or reported during the year, nor had been informed of
such case by the management.

(b} No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Cornpanies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,

during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) As perinformation, explanations and representation the Com=any has not received any whistle blower
complaint during the year.

xii.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

xiii. As per the information & explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the
company has transacted with the related parties which are in compliance with 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements. Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013 is not applicable to the Company.

xiv. As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has no internal audit system as the
provision of section 138 is not applicable to the Company.

xv. In our opinion during the year the Company has not enterea into any non-cash transactions with its
Directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

xvi. (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) As per the information & explanation given to us, the Company is not a Core Investment Company
(CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

xvii. The Company has not incurred any cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

xviil. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

xix.  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has ceme to our attention, which causes us to believe
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that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balancz sheet as and when they fall due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as
to the future viability of the Company.

xx. (a) As per the information and explanation given to us, there are no unspent amounts towards
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund
specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of
Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable
for the year.

(b} There are no ongoing projects with the Company. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(xx)(b) of
the Order is not applicable for the year.

For S S KOTHARI MEHTA & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000756N/N500441
N A

(_{p_.:« AN

(Neeraj Bansal)
Partner
Membership No. 095960

Place: New Delhi
Date: 2.t- 05~ 2024

UDIN: 24095 Q6o BKEZYHAH68
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“ANNEXURE ~ B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT T THE MEMBERS OF ISGEC TITAN METAL
FABRICATORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ISGEC TITAN METAL
FABRICATORS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of
the Ind-AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordsnce with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accouniants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated eifectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit eviderice about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is 2 process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind-AS financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, based on records ,the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
generally operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on “the internal control over financial
reporting system & procedures established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Iniernal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

For S S KOTHARI MEHTA & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000756N/N500441

N o]

(Neeraj Bansal)
o Partner
% Membership No. 095960

Place: New Delhi
Date: 2|-09-2024

UDIN: 214095960 BK €2YHA%68



ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited CIN: U28112HR2015PTC055874
Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2024

{ Rs. in hundreds }

:S. | Particulars, - A
Nos s g are vy 31:03.2023
ASSETS
{1) | Non-current assets
{(a)  Property, plant and equipment 4 3,31,134.98 3,02,044.15
{b) Right- of- Use Assets 5 - 99,633.14
(c) Capital work in progress 6 3,84,356.27 50,692.90
{d) Intangible assets 7 2,618.98 1,638.34
(e) Financial assets
(i} Loans 8 152.65 368.25
(f)  Deferred tax assets {net) 9 - 10,243.90
{g) Other non - current assets 10 1,076.67 1,800.00
Total (Non - current assets) 7,19,339.55 4,66,420.68
2) Current assets
(a) Inventories 11 14,44,720.42 21,29,362.47
{b) Financial assets
{i) Trade receivables 12 8,76,422.29 30,93,505.78
(i)} Cash and cash equivalents 13 4,06,453.52 19,232.47
{iii) Loans - 14 384.80 184.80
{iv) Other 15 7,351.57 2,767.19
{¢)  Current tax assets {net) 25 14,883.42 .
(c) Other current assets 16 1,42,335.11 2,47,206.91
Total (Current assets) 28,92,551.13 54,92,259.62
Total assets 36,11,890.68 59,58,680.30
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) | equity
(a)  Equity share capital 17 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00
{b)  Other equity 18 16,23,399.09 14,59,044.21
" Total {Equity) 17,23,399.09 15,59,044.21
LIABILITIES '
{2) | Non - current liabilities
{a) Provisions 19 16,122,56 21,005.42
{b) Deferred tax liabilities {net) 9 465.06 -
Total {Non - current liabilities) 16,587.62 21,005.42
{3) | Current liabilities
{a)  Financial liabilities
{i) "Borrowings 20
{ia) Working Capital Loan 18,762.40 24,07,103.20
(ib) Lease liabilities - 1,47,103.01
(i} Trade payables 21
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 14,369.82 23,336.89
small Enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 6,76,961.04 3,16,221.88
micro enterprises and small Enterprises
{iii) Other 22 2,48,275.60 38,056.32
{b) Other current liabilities 23 8,73,115.66 13,63,893.26
{c) Provisions 24 40,419.45 73,994.49
(d) Current tax liabilities {net) 25 - 8,921.62
Total (Current liabilities) 18,71,903.97 43,78,630.67
- FotakEquity &tiabilitles. . 7 36,11,890:68 " 58,58,680.30

Notes to Financial Statement 1 to 44

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

For § S Kotharl Mehta & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No,000756N/N500441

Neeraj Bansal
Partner
Membership No. 0959
Place: Noida

Date: 21.05.2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ISGEC Titan Metai Fabricators Private Limited

W

anjay Choudhary
Director . .

Director
DIN: 00052534 DIN: 09115178




ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited CIN: U28112HR2015PTC055874
Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31.03.2024

Il | Other

VIHI | Tax ex

(2)

A

! | Revenue from operations

income
Total income (I + 1)

IV | Expenses

Cost of materials consumed

Changes in inventories of finished goods and work - in -
progress

Employee benefits expenses

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expenses

Other expenses

Total expenses .

V | Profit / (loss) before exceptional ftems and tax {lit-1v)
VI | Exceptional items
VIl | Profit / {loss) before tax {v-vi)

pense -

(1} Current tax

Deferred tax

{3)  Prior year tax adjustment

Total Tax expense

IX | Profit / {loss) for the Period (Vii- vii)

X | Other comprehensive income

{i) items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

a) Remeasurements of post employment benefits
obligations

{ii} Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss

(i} ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss

(i) Income tax relating to items that will be
reclassified to profit or loss
Total other comprehensive income

X! | Total comprehensive income for the period {IX + X)

Xl | Earnings per equity share
(1) Basic /Diluted

26
27

28
29

30
31
32
33

34
34
34

35

41,52,400.43 63,55,283.92
9,575.89 134.98
41,61,976.32 63,55,418.90
14,86,915.09 48,74,714.83
6,25,436.54 -10,63,213.98
1,70,592.91 1,48,292.19
34,385.36 1,19,576.41
1,51,139.43 1,37,423.89
11,99,956.40 12,35,464.10
36,68,425.73 54,52,257.44
4,93,550.59 9,03,161.46
4,93,550.59 9,03,161.46
1,16,403.22 2,19,161.60
11,021.48 10,977.98

841.80 -
1,28,266.50 2,30,139.58
3,65,284.09 6,73,021.88
-1,241.73 3,119.88
312.52 (785.21)
-929.21 2,334.67
3,64,354.88 6,75,356.55
36.53 67.30

... The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements - -

For § 5 Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.000756N/N500441

[ -

Neeraj Bansal

Partner
Membership No. 095960 Aditya Puri
Place: Noida Director

Date: 21.05.2024

DIN: 00052534

A

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited

;

Sanj &Choudhary
Director
DIN: 09115178




ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited CIN: U28112HR2015PTC055874

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31.03.2024

{Rs.in hundreds )

S.No.|  Particulars .. -
A Cash flow from operating activities :
Net Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax 4,93,550,59 9,03,161.46
Adjustment for :
Depreciation and amortization of PPE 1,51,139.43 1,37,423.89
{Gain) / Loss on disposal of PPE 96.00 -
Interest Income {9,565.89) -102.53
Lease Rent Paid {1,55,000.00) -1,55,000.00
Finance costs 34,385.36 1,19,576.41
Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes 5,14,605 10,05,059.23
Adjustments for changes In working capital ;
{Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables 22,17,083.49 -21,92,382.68
{Increase) / Decrease in other receivables 1,01,026.35 17,183.90
{Increase) / Decrease in inventories 6,84,642.05 -8,31,179.02
Increase / (Decrease) in trade and other payables 71,213.77 - 1,67,889.16
Increase / {Decrease) in payables and provisions (39,699.62 ) -19,948.87
Cash generated from Operations 35,48,871.53 ~18,53,378.28
Income Tax (Paid ) / Received {Net of TDS) {1,41,050.06 } -2,05,605.13
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 34,07,821.47 -20,58,983.41
8 Cash flow from investing activities ;
Purchase of property, plant and equipment including capital {4,15,337.14) -2,50,738.91
work-in-progress and intangible assets
Interest received 9,565.89 10253
Net Cash generated from Investing Activities {4,05,771,25 } -2,50,636.38
C Cash flow from financing activities :
Dividend paid on equity shares {2,00,000.00) ~2,50,000,00
Interest Paid (26,488.37) -99,812.70
Proceeds from Borrowings {23,88,340.80 ) 24,02,544.02
Net Cash used in financing activitles {26,14,829.17 ) 20,52,731.32
Net Increase / (Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents 3,87,221.05 -2,56,888.47
Cash and Cash equivalents as at Opening date 19,232.47 2,76,120.94
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 4,06,453,52 19,232.47
Cash and cash equivalents comprise
Cash & Cheques on hand 643.15 543.15
Balance with Banks 4,05,810.37 18,689.32
Term Deposit with Banks 0.00 -
\........)...Cash and cash equlyalents S . - 4,06,453.52 | - 19,232.47
The accompanymg notes form an integral part of the flnancml statements
For S § Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
irm Registration No.0007 For and on behaif of the Board of Directors
% ; CA ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited
Ve
Neeraj Bansal NEW PELGI :' ) )
Partner ./"f@*/ Mf"// 4
Membership No. 095960 e @b‘\/ ditya Putt Sanjay| Choudhary

Director
DIN: 00052534

Place: Noida
Date: 21.05.2024

Director

DIN: 09115178




ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited CIN: U28112HR2015PTC055874

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended as on 31.03.2024

A. Equity share capital

( Rs. in hundreds )

As at 01.04.2022 ” i,O0,000.0d |
Changes during the year -
As at 31.03.2023 1,00,000.00
Changes during the period -
As at 31.03.2024 1,00,000.00
B. Other equity { Rs. in hundreds )
Partié#la’r?j’_ eserv_g:é; ;S,'_u rplus " | .. ~
! L '; s
As at 01.04.2022 10,33,687.66
Profit for the period 6,75,356.55 6,75,356.55
Dividend paid on equity shares -2,50,000.00 -2,50,000.00
As at 31.03.2023 14,59,044.21 14,59,044.21
-Profit for the period 3,64,354.88 3,64,354.88
Dividend paid on equity shares -2,00,000.00 -2,00,000.00
As at 31.03.2024 16,23,399.09 16,23,399.09

* For more description, refer note 18.
Nature and Purpose of Reserve
Retained Earnings

This comprise company's undistributed profit after taxes.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

For $ S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.000756N/N500441

R

Neeraj Bansal

Partner

Membership No. 095960
Place: Noida

Date: 21.05.2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

A

Aditya Puri
Director
DIN: 00052534

_ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited
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&
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o

Sanja ~Cl%hary

Director
DIN: 09115178




ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

1.

2.1

Corporate Information

ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited (the ”Company") is a Joint Venture between Isgec
Heavy Engineering Limited, India and Titan Metal Fabricators Inc, USA., holding 51% & 499 of
the share capital respectively in the Company,

The ’main_ajm of IV is fabricatibn of equipment in Reactive Metals with superior infrastructure
of ISGEC and proven technology of TITAN.

Summary of Material Accovuntiﬁg Policies

Basis of Preparation

The_:ﬁ_nancial statements of the Company have ,been-prepared in accordance with indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the e 'Compa'nies (Indian Accounting Standards)

Amendment Rules, 2018.

standar_d-"is,initia"y addpted ora révision_ to an existing accounting standard requires a change

in the accounting policy hitherto inuse, =

The financial statements are presented in mdian‘rupées__(lNR), except otherwise stated.

These -'ﬁnaricial vFStat'e'm'ents have béén Prepared under.the historical cost convention on the

-accrual ‘.bQSiS,'-eXCept- for certain financial instruments & Provisions which are measured at fair

values at the end 1pf_-63_¢h; reporting period, as exp_lained in the accounting policies below.

Histdfiéaté_bs__t is gen'efa'lly ba‘sed on the fair value of the tonsideration given in exchange for
goods and services, R

2.2 Use of E_st.iv_r'nafes' L

reported -amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
lia'bilitie's"at_.”'the end of the ‘reporting Period. Although these estimates are based upon
management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these

in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the
d,

it

Sale of products and rendering of service
The Company_-recognisesvrevenue when the Company satisfies a performance obligation by

transferring a promised good or service (ie., an asset) to a customer, An asset is transferred

Revenue is measured at the transaction price. The transaction price is the amount of
consideration, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and its customary
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business practice, to which Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring
promised goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third
parties i.e excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

Provisions for estimated losses, if any, on uncompleted contracts are recorded in the
period in which such losses become probable based on the expected contract estimates
at the reporting date.

Other Income

i) Interest income is accounted on a time proportion basis taking into account the
“amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

(i)  Insurance Claims, export iincentives, ‘escalation, etc. are accounted for as and

S when -the estimated .amounts recoverable can be reasonably determined as

: being acceptable to the concerned authontles/partres '

(iii} - Other income like sale .of scrap, profrt on sale/write off of assets etc. are

" recognized ‘as and when _right to receive income arises, and there is no
'_ 'uncertalnty in realrzatron of the same.

‘The - Company has adopted lnd AS 115 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers'. The

~application of ind AS 115 did not have any. matenal |mpact on the financial results of the
. _Companv B ' v

2.4

2.5

lnventorres SR

'Raw materlals & Stores & SpareS' are valued at lower of weighted average cost or net
realizable value However items held for use in production are not valued below cost if the
finished: goods in Wthh these will-be lncorporated are expected to- be sold at or above cost.
Cost includes cost of purchase and: other costs mcurred in bringing the inventories to their
present locatlon and condmon

.Fmished goods and work in progress' are valued at lower cost or net realizable value. Cost

includes cost of. dlrect materlals and appllcable direct manufacturing and administrative
overheads o '

:Net reahzable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less

.‘estumated costs of completlon and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale,

Property, Plant & Equrpment
Recognltlon .

Property,'“plantm and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated |mpa|rment losses, if any.
.Cost mcludes its purchase price (net of input tax credit / duty credits wherever applicable),

after deducting trade discounts and rebates. It includes other costs directly attributable to
bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in

“the manner intended by management and the borrowing costs for qualifying assets and the

initial estimate of restoration cost if the recognition criteria is met.

Caprtal spares d|rectly attributable to the fixed assets are capitalised with the related assets.
23




2.6
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Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it
is probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the company and
the costs of the item can be measured reliably.

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the
Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Repairs and
maintenance costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss when incurred.

Derecognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
income statement when the asset is disposed.

‘The assets residual values, useful life '-_and‘methods of depreciation are reviewed at each

financial year end and adjusted proSpec_tively.

Intangible Assets T »
AnIntangible: asset is recognised when ‘it is probable that the expected future economic
benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow tothe entity; and the cost of the asset can

be measured reliably.

'Inta_ng'vibllé;._‘-assets {a_c'qu’i_rédA separately are. measured on initial recognition at cost. Following

initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and

- accumulated impairment losses.

Costs incurred on acquisition of specialized software are capitalized.

The _co_st of ihtahgible asset c'omprises of its purchase price, including import duties and non-

- refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates; and any directly

- attributable cost of preparing the asset for its intended use.

" Gains or losses arising frb_m derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in
the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

De'_p_re'ciaition is provided on Property, plant & Equipment in the manner and useful life
prescribed in Schedule 1l to the Companies Act,2013 as per the written down value method
except in respect of certain Plant & Machinery which are depreciated as per straight line
method. Capital spares directly attributable to the specific fixed assets are depreciated with the
cost of the assets.
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The useful life of following assets are given below —

Asset Useful life estimated by management

Plant & Machinery Single shift - 15 Yrs.
Double shift - 10 yrs.
Triple shift - 7-6 yrs.

Tools & implements Single shift - 15 Yrs.
Double shift - 10 yrs.
Triple shift - 7-6 yrs.

2.8

Lab Equipment’s 10 yrs.
Library =~ 15 Yrs.
Furniture & Fixtures 10 yrs.
Office Equipment’s 5 Yrs.
Electrical appliances 10'Yrs.
Computer - | 3¥rs.
Computer Software 5Yrs,
Vehicle . 8/10 Yrs,

Technical knowhows are amortized over a period not exceeding 10 years on a Straight-line
method.

Asse»t‘sv(T 'a'ngible_'& lhtahgible) ihdividuauy costing upto Rs. 5,000 are fully depreciated during
the year of purchase.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever
events or’ changes in circumstances ‘indicate that their carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of
the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis
unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other
assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit
(CGU) to which the asset belongs. :

If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized in the statement
of profit and loss is measured by the amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds
the estimated recoverable amount of the asset.

= Animpairment loss is reversed-in'the statement of profit and loss if there has been a change in*

the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. The carrying amount of the asset is

increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the

carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or
depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. '
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2.9 Employee Benefits

(i)

(ii)

(i)

Provident Fund:

The contributions are deposited in the Recognised Provident Fund accounts operated by
the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner under the Employees Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952, on the basis of services rendered by the employees
andis expensed as and when incurred.

Leave Encashment

The expected cost of accumulating compensated absences is determined by actuarial
valuation performed by an independent actuary at each balance sheet date using
projected unit credit method on the amount expected to be paid/ availed as a result of
the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the balance sheet date. The Liability is
classified as current habrlrty as the company does not have any conditional right to defer
vthe payments '

Gains and Iosses through re- measurements of the net defined benefit liability/ {asset) are

recogmzed in other comprehensrve mcome

Other Short-Term Benefi ts

- Expense in respect of other short-term beneflts is recognized on the basis of the amount
' pard or payable for the penod durmg which' servrces are rendered by the employee

2. 10 Leases . L '
The Company assesses at contract lnceptaon whether a contract is, or contams, a lease, That is,
if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an rdentrfred asset for a period of time in
'exchange for consrderatlon : :

“The Company applres a smgle recognmon and measurement approach for all leases, except for
short-term leases and’ !eases of low-value assets, The Company recognises lease liabilities to
make lease" payments and nght-of use assets representing the right to use the underlying
assets. o ' :

(l)

nght-of-use assets

"The. Company recognlses rrght—of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e.,

the date the underlying asset is available for use). nght-of-use assets are measured at

cost, less: any accumulated deprecratron and impairment losses, and adjusted for any
: remeasurement of lease hablhtles The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of

lease habrhtres recogmsed initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or

" before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets
Tl "d”éﬁ"réci'atea"“oﬁf*ffa'"?stra7ght’=liné""':'b'as”is over-the shorter of the lease term and the

eStimated useful lives of the assets.

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Group at the end of the lease term or the
‘cost reflects the exercise .of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the

estimated useful life of the asset.

The rught-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in
section (27) Impairment of non-financial assets.
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(ii) Lease Liabilities
At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities
measured at the pres_ent value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The
lease payments include fixed payments {including in substance fixed payments) less any
lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate,
and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments
also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by
the company and payments of penaltles for terminating the lease, if the lease term
reflects the company exercusmg the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do
not depend on an index or arate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to
produce inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the
payment occurs.

In calculatlng the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental
borrowmg rate at the Iease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the
lease is not readrly determmable After the commencement date, the amount of lease
liabilities is mcreased to reflect the accretion of ‘interest and reduced for the lease
payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there
is-a -modification, a change in ‘the Iease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g.,
changes to future payments resultmg from a change i in an index or rate used to determine
“such lease’ payments) ora change in the assessment of an option to purchase the
‘underlymg asset

(iii) Short-term leases and Ieases of low-value assets
The: Company applies the short-term Iease recognition exemption to its short-term leases
of machmery and equupment (r e., those Ieases that have a lease term of 12 months or
" less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies
‘ the lease of low- value assets recogmtron exemption to leases of office equipment that are
: jconsrdered tobe low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value
‘ ’assets are recogmsed as expense on a straight-line basns over the lease term.

211 Taxes -'
: 'Current income tax
'Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from’ or pald/payable to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute
the amount are those that are enacted or substantrvely enacted, at the reporting date in the
countries where the Company operates and generates taxable income. Current income tax is
»-«»,»r-i-,;charged» at the end of. reportmg period to-profit & loss, - .- _ o

Current income tax relatmg to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside
proflt or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the
reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purpose at reporting date.
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Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to
taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered
or settled. -

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer prob»able that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. _

Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognized to
the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.

Curreht ahd._deférred_ tax is r_ecognised in'staté_m_'ent of prdfit or loss, except to the extent that it
relates to-items recognised in other. comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case,
the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively,

MAT - : . - ,
Minimum Alternative tax (MAT) credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent
there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified
period. ' ' IR
2.12 Borrowing Cost =~ - AR

- Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for-its intended use or sale are
capitalized-as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period
in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds. o

2.13  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
~a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
 benefits will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate can be made of the
‘amount of the obligation. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of
profit or loss net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money is material,
provisions are discounted using a.current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks
specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

"‘Atcntmgenthabmtygs“d}scmgedwhen L s T
(a) A po_ssible: obligation that arises from" past events and whose existence will be

con'fivr'r_n_ed -only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the entity; or

{b) Apresent obligatio_h that arises from past events but is not recognised because;

(i) It is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation; or

*o‘\“"( "“\f‘__fd,o (i) The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.
Ne
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A contingent asset is disclosed, when possible asset that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the entity.

Contingent liabilities and assets are not recognised but are disclosed in notes.

2.14 Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity
holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the period. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable
to the equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number
of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the
period, unless issued at a later ‘date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined
independently for each period presented.

The Weighted averége number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for
events of bonus issue, buy back of shares, ‘bonus element in a rights issue to existing
shareholders, share split and reverse share split (consolidation of shares).

215 Fihahé_iél instruménts o ‘ .
A finan;i_al instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liab_ility or equity instrument of another entity.
Initial recbghiiidn’
The compahy récogn_izes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument, All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair
value on initial recognition. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or

issue of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not at fair value through profit or loss
are added to the fair value on initial recognition. :

Subsequent measurement
For the purpose of subsequent measurement financial assets are classifies in three broad
categories:

A. Non-derivative financial instruments

zo|i)-Debtinstrument carried-atamortized-cost © 7
A debt instrument is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business
model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

(ii) Finan_cial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financlal asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if
it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise
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on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above Categories are subsequently fair
valued through profit or loss.

(iv) Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest
method. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date,
the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

B. 'Derivative financial instruments
(i) Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts and
interest rate swaps to hedge its foreign currency risks and interest rate risks respectively.

Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value.
Derivatives ‘are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial
liabilities when the fair value is negative.

The change in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the risk hedged is recorded as
part of the'carrying value_’of.the hedged item and is also recognised in the statement of profit
and loss. -

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as Fair value hedges when hedging
the exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognised asset or liability or an unrecognised
firm commitment. When an unrecognised firm commitment is designated as a hedged item,
the subsequent cumulative change in the fair value of the firm commitment attributable to the
hedged risk is recognised as an asset or liability with a corresponding 8ain or loss recognised in
profit and loss. . -

For .vfa'_ir‘ value hedges relating to items carried at amortised cost, any adjustment to carrying
value ‘is amortised through profit or loss over the remaining term of the hedge using the
Effe_ctive Interest Rate. Effective interest rate amortisation may begin as soon as an adjustment
exists and no later than when the hedged item ceases to be adjusted for changes in its fair
value attributable to the risk being hedged.

If the hedg_ed item is de_recognised, the unamortised fair value is recognised immediately in

Déi'et:qgnition
A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) is primarily derecognized
when:

(i) The contractual right to receive cash flows from the assets have expired, or
(i) The company has transferred its right to receive cash flow from the financial assets and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

eclassification of financial assets

X

»; :
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The company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition.
After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity
instruments and financial liabilities.

2.16 Cash and cash equivalents
‘Cash and short-term deposits in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and
on hand and short-term deposits with a maturity of three months or less, which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with
banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

2. 17 Impalrment of Fmancial Assets
The company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the
financial ‘assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade
receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime

For aIl other fmancral assets expected credlt losses are measured at an amount equal to the
12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition
in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or
'_reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reportmg date to the amount that
is. requlred to be recognlsed is recognlzed as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.

2. 18 Foreign Exchange Transactlons s
Fmancral statements are presented in INR whlch is company’s functional currency.
Monetary assets and lrabllrtres denommated in forelgn currencies (except financial instruments
desrgnated as Hedge: Instruments) are translated at the functional currency spot rates of
exchange at the reportmg date

Exchange dlfferences ansmg on: settlement or translatron of monetary items are recognised in
,proflt or Ioss :

Non monetary ltems that are measured in terms of hrstoncal cost in a foreign currency are
translated usrng the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

2. 19 Prellmmary Expenses
~ Ali-expenses prior to commencement of commercial operation are aggregated as preliminary
“expenses. These are to be amortised in first financial year on commencement of commercial
operatrons

The Company measures fmanual mstruments such as denvatlves at falr value at each balance
sheet date.

Falr value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

- In the principal market for the asset or liability or

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability




ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling
it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Entity uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1: Quoted _(unadju‘sted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Valuation techniques for WhICh the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable..

For the purpose of fair value dlsclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets &
liabilities on the basis of the nature, charactenstics and the risks of the asset or liability and the
Ievel of the fair value hlerarchy as explalned above.

Critical '_accounting estimates and Judgements
(i) Incometaxes:
'Management judgement is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes
and: deferred tax assets and liabilities. The company reviews at each balance sheet date
the. carrymg amount of deferred tax assets. The factors used in estimates may differ

from_ actual outcome which could lead to significant adjustment to the amounts
reported in financial statement.

(i) Defined Benefit Plans: ‘
The cost of defined benefit plans and the present value of obligations are determined
using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions
that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to
the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, defined benefit

_obligations are sensntuve to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are. reviewed ...

- at each reporting date.

(iii) Contingencies:
Management judgment is required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, if
any, in respect of contingencies/claims/litigations against the Company as it is not
possible to predict the outcome of pending matters with accuracy.




ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

4. Property, plant & equipment

(Rs. in hundreds )

Total
Gross carring value
As at 01.04.2022 1,22,667.13 3,155.33 185.00 17,164.14 1,43,171.60
Additions 2,16,106.65 9,680.61 6,329.63 6,457.90 |  2,38,574.79
Disposals - - - . .
As at 31,03.2023 3,38,773.78 12,835.94 6,514.63 23,622.04 3,81,746.39
Additions 63,106.09 4,952.11 - 11,530.18 79,588.38
Disposals - - - . :
As at 31.03.2024 4,01,879.87 17,788.05 6,514.63 35,152.22 |  4,61,334.77
Depreciation
As at 01.04.2022 31,636.26 1,284.96 132,97 9,646.47 42,700.66
Charge During the year 30,625.87 1,433.80 705.44 4,236.47 37,001.58
Disposals - - - . .
As at 31.03.2023 62,262.13 2,718.76 838.41 13,882.94 79,702.24
Charge During the year 39,345.56 2,718.90 1,756.18 6,676.91 50,497.55
Disposals - - - . .
As at 31.03.2024 1,01,607.69 5,437.66 2,594.59 20,559.85 1,30,199.79
Net Carrying Value
As at 31.03.2023 2,76,511.65 10,117.18 5,676.22 9,739.10 3,02,044.15
As at 31.03.2024 3,00,272.18 12,350,39 3,920.04 14,592.37 3,31,134.98
Notes :

(i) Borrowing cost capitalised during the year is nil (Previous year nil).
{ii) Revaluation of Property, plant & equipment - Nil {Previous year- nil).

(iif) Immovable property - Nil (Previous year- nil).




ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

5. Right of Use Assets

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Gross carring value
As at 01.04.2022 4,98,165.94 4,98,165.94
Addition - -
Disposal - -
As at 31.03.2023 4,98,165.94 4,98,165.94
Addition - -
Disposal - -
As at 31.03.2024 4,98,165.94 4,98,165.94
Depreciation
As at 01.04.2022 2,98,899.60 2,98,899.60
Charge During the year 99,633.20 99,633.20
Disposal - -
As at 31.03.20‘23 3,98,532.80 3,98,532.80
Charge During the period 99,633.14 99,633.14
Disposals - -
As at 31.03.2024 4,98,165.94 4,98,165.94
Net Carrying Value
As at 31.03.2023 99,633.14 99,633.14
As at 31.03.2024 - -
Interest charge for the period on lease liabilities 7,896.99
Total cash outflow (payment) for leases :
Leases for which Right to use assets is recognised 1,55,000.00

Leases considered as short term

Movement in Lease liabilities for the year ended 31.03.2024 :-

{Rs. in hundreds )

As at 01.04.2023
Addition
Finance cost accrued during the period
Deletion
Payment of lease liability

.at 31.03.2024

1,47,103.01

7,896.99

1,55,000.00




ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

6. Capital Work In Progress

{ Rs. in hundreds )

ntan;

As at 01.04.2022 38,528.78 - - - - 38,528.78
Additions 2,28,270.77 9,680.61 6,329.63 6,457.90 - 2,50,738.91
Borrowing costs - - - B |

Capitalized 2,16,106.65 9,680.61 6,329.63 6,457.90 - 2,38,574.79
As at 31.03.2023 50,692.90 - - - - 50,692.90
Additions 3,89,106.46 4,952.11 - 19,193.18 2,08539| 4,15,337.14
Borrowing costs - - - - .

Capitalized 63,106.09 4,952.11 - 11,530.18 2,085.39 81,673.77
As at 31.03.2024 3,76,693.27 - - 7,663.00 - 3,84,356.27

a) Ageing of Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2024 is as follows:

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Sr. |Particulars Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
No. lessthaniyear| 1-2years 2-3 years more than 3
years
Projects in progress
1 (30T Goliath Crane 2,16,722.13 - - - 2,16,722,13
2 |Bend Roll 1,04,171.14 - - - 1,03,171.14
3 |30 Ton Trolley For Material Movement 23,000.00 - - - 23,000.00
4 |Tig Welding Machine 27,550.00 - - - 27,550.00
5 [AirCompressor 5,250.00 - - - 5,250.00
6 |Desktop For Titan Staff 5,075.00 - - - 5,075,00
7 |Vacuum Cleaner 1,689.00 - - - 1,689.00
8 |Floor Moping Machine -899.00 - - - 899.00
Sub Total 3,84,356.27 - . - 3,84,356.27
Projec mporarily suspende
1
Sub Total - - - - -
Total 3,84,356.27 - - - 3,84,356.27

Capital work-in-progress ageing schedule for the year ended March 31,2023 is as follows:
{ Rs. in hundreds )

Sr. |Particulars Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
No. Less than 1year| 1-2years 2-3 years more than 3
years
Projects in progress
1 [Electric Heat Treatment Furnace 33,052.90 - - - 33,052.90
2 |Flange Facing M/C Pneumatic 16,140.00 - - - 16,140.00
3 [Flange Facing M/C Manual 1,500.00 - - - 1,500.00
Sub Total 50,692.90 - - - 50,692.90
Projects temporarily suspended
Sub Total - - - - -
Total 50,692.90 - - - 50,692.90




b} Capital work-in-progress completion schedule :
For capital-work-in progress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan the project wise
details of when the project is expected to be completed is given below as of March 31, 2024 ;

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Sr. |Particulars to be completed in Total
No. Less than 1 year, 1-2 years 2-3 years morethan3
years
1 (30T Goliath Crane 2,16,722.13 - - - 2,16,722.13
2 |Bend Roll 1,04,171.14 - - - 1,04,171.14
2 |30 Ton Trolley For Material Movement 23,000.00 - - - 23,000.00
2 |Tig Welding Machine 27,550.00 - - - 27,550.00
2 |Air Compressor 5,250,00 - - - 5,250.00
2 |Desktop For Titan Staff 5,075.00 - - - 5,075.00
2 |Vacuum Cleaner 1,689.00 - - - 1,689.00
3 |Floor Moping Machine 899.00 - - - 899.00
Total 3,84,356.27 - - - 3,84,356,27

For capital-work-in prdgress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan the project wise
details of when the project is expected to be completed is given below as of March 31, 2023 ;

{ Bs. in hundreds )

Sr. |Particulars to be completed in Total
No. Lessthan1year| 1-2years 2-3 years more than 3
years
1 |Electric Heat Treatment Furnace 33,052.90 - - - 33,052.90
-2 |Flange Facing M/C Pneumatic 16,140.00 - - - 16,140.00
3 |Flange Facing M/C Manual 1,500.00 - - - 1,500.00
Total 50,692.90 - . - 50,692.90
7.Intangible assets
" {Rs.in hundreds )
Particulars ' i Lisonware ] Total 1=
Gross carring value
As at 01.04.2022 3,945.54 3,945.54
Additions - - -
Disposals -
As at 31,03.2023 3,945.54 3,945.54
Additions 2,085.39 2,085.39
Disposals 640.00 640.00
As at 31.03.2024 5,390.93 5,390.93
Amortization
Asat 01.04.2022 1,518.09 1,518.09
Additions = 789,11 78911
Disposais - -
As at 31.03,2023 2,307.20 2,307,20
Additions 1,008.75 1,008.75
Disposals 544,00 544,00
As at 31.03.2024 2,771.95 2,771.95
Net Carrying Value
As 3t 31.03.2023 1,638.34 1,638.34
As at 31.03,2024 2,618.98 2,618.98
e R PR

-1) Cost of Software includes Purchase Price, Duties & Taxes {other than refundable from tax authorities).
2) Usefullife of software is 5 years.
3} Revaluation of intangible assets- Nil {Previous year- nil).




ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

8. Non- current financial assets- Loans

( Ri._ig hundreds }
- Asat.

Secured, considered good
Loans to Employees

Unsecured, considered good
Loans to Employees

152.65 368.25

Total

152.65 368.25

9. Deferred tax assets / liabilities (net)

The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:

Particulars

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Preliminary Expenditure debited to statement of
Profit and Loss but allowed for tax purpose in
subsequent years

Timing Difference as per section 43B of income
Tax Act

Expected Credit Loss
WOV of Property, Plant and Equipments

Right to Use Asset (Net off Lease Liability)

2,121.47 942,17
(2,586.53) (2,645.48 )
- 11,947.21

-465.06 10,243.90

Closing Balance.

9.1 Movement in Deferred Tax Assets

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars Defined | RighttoUse |  Total
e (Benefit | | Asset(Netoff | |
, Obligation. | .~ | Leaseliabllity) i
Asat 01.04.2022° 1,452.86 {353.57) 20,907.80 22,007.09|
(Charged)/credited:- -
-to profit & loss 274.52 {2,291.91) {8,960.59) {10,977.98)
-to other Comprehensive Income (785.21) - - (785.21)
-Deferred tax on basis Adjustment - - - -
As at 31.03.2023 942.17 -2,645.48 11,947.21 10,243.90
{Charged)/credited:-
-to profit & loss 866.78 58.95 {11,947.21) {11,021.48)
-to other Comprehensive Income 312.52 - - 312,52
;y;:Defea;edftax_on;basis:Adjustm'ent’_t,' R R PLUSOINCou EWCA | e g e RS
As at 31.03.2024 2,121.47 -2,586.53 - -465.06

10. Other non - current assets

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars TEPIER Ei e

- 31,03.2024 | 31.03.2023

Capital Advances 1,076.67 1,800.00
\MEY

U Total 1,076.67 1,800.00




" Undisputed Trade Recelvables: corisidare

ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited
Notes to the Financlal Statements

11, Inventories

Undisputed Trade receivables

Trade receivable considered good- Unsecured

{ Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars
Raw materials
~Raw materials 2,70,117.63 3,52,657.17
-Raw materials in Transit 64,057.24 99,498.44
Work-in-progress
-Engineering Goods 9,72,676.63 | 15,98,113.17
-Stores and Spares 1,36,110.77 77,592.89
~Stores and Spares in Transit . .
-Loose tools 1,758.15 1,500.80
Total 14,44,720.42 | 21,29,362.47
12. Current financial assets- Trade receivables
{ Rs. in hundreds )

- Related parties - 5,594.96

- Others 8,76,422.29 | 30,87,910.82
Trade receivable which have significant - -
Trade receivable- Credit impaired - .
Less: Provision for Expected credit loss - .

Total 8,76,422.29 | 30,93,505.78

Ageing of Trade Recelvables

{ Rs. in hundreds }

Particulars

Outstanding as on March 31,

2024 for the following period from the due date of payment

Not Due lessthan 6 | 6monthsto1 | 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years | More than Total

months

year 3 Years

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables- considered
good ’
" {ia) Refated parties

-{ib} Others
(ii) Undisputed Trade Recelvables- which have
significant increase in credit risk -
{#ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables- credit
impaired
(Iv) Disputed Trade Recelvables- considered
good
{v) Disputed Trade Recelvables- which have
significant increase in credit risk
(vi} Disputed Trade Recelvables- credit impaired

2,87,569.70 5,88,852.59

- - - - 8,76,422.29

~ - - - -

Total

2,87,569.70 5,88,852.59

hd - 2 e 8,76,422.29

{Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars

Outstanding as on March 31, 2023 for the following period from the due date of payment

Not Due Llessthan 6 | 6monthsto 1 | 1.2 Years 2-3 Years | More than Total

months

year 3 Years

good
{ia) Related parties

" {ib) Others
{ii) Undisputed Trade Recelvables- which have
significant increase in credit risk
(iii) Undisputed Trade Recelvables- credit
Impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade Recelvables- considered
good
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables- which have
slgnificant increase In credit risk
{vi) Disputed Trade Receivables- credit impaired

5,594.96
26,41,350.53 4,46,560.29

- 5,594.96
- . - - 30,87,910.82

Yotal

26,46,945.49 4,46,560.29

= - L - 30,93,505.78




ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

13. Current financial assets- Cash & cash equivalents

{Rs. in hundreds )

Balances with banks

In Current accounts - 18,689.32
In Cash Credit accounts 5,810.37 -
In fixed deposit accounts with original maturity of 4,00,000.00 -
less than three months
Cash on Hand 643.15 543.15
Total 4,06,453.52 19,232.47
14. Current financial assets -Loans
(Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars N ey
i ©:31.03,2024 - 31.03.2023
Secured, considered good
Loans to Employees - 200.00 -
Unsecured, considered good
Loans to Employees 184.80 184.80
Total 384.80 184.80

15. Current financial assets- Other

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Security Deposit o 3,231.50 1,708.31
Firm Commitment on Purchases 3,439.41 61.81
Firm Commitment on Sale - -
Imprest with Employees 281.76 997.07
Interest Accrued - on Fixed Deposit 398.90 -
Total 7,351.57 2,767.19
16. Other current assets
: i —— S {Bs.inhundreds)..
1131.03.2024 . 31,03.2023
Balances with Govt. authorities 1,04,905.63 1,24,465.31
Trade Advance 36,753.03 30,508.98
Pre-paid expenses 676.45 92,226.90
Export Incentive Receivable - 5.72
Total 1,42,335.11 2,47,206.91




ISGEC Titan\Metal Fabricators Private Limited
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17. Share capital
articulars

Authorised

Equity shares of Rs.10/-each with voting rights 1,00,00,000 | 10,00,000.00 10,00,000 | 1,00,000.00
Issued
Equity shares of Rs.10/-each with voting rights 10,00,000| 1,00,000.00 10,00,000 | 1,00,000.00

Subscribed & fully paid-up
Equity shares of Rs,10/-each with voting rights 10,00,000 |  1,00,000.00 10,00,000 | 1,00,000.00

10,00,000 [  1,00,000.00 10,00,000 [ 1,00,000.00

17.1. Additional Information as per Schedule Iil
Notes:
(a) The rights, preferences and restrictions attached to each class of shares including restrictions on the distribution of

dividends and the repayment of Capital are as under:
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each share holder is entitled to
one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in
the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of Liguidation of the company, the holders of the equity shares will
be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all the preferential amounts. The
distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by each of the equity share holders.

{b) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beﬁlnnlhg and at the end of the reporting

year:
Particulars || Asat 31.03.2023
Vo s B b mberof | = (Rs. in .
- ' ' - hundreds)
5:::ty‘ s._h_are_s outs‘tandlng at the beginning of the 10,00,000 1,00,00000| 10,00,000 1,00,000.00
Add: Issued during the year . . 2 i
- Less: Shares bought back - . 5 )
_Equity shares outstanding at the close of the year 10,00,000 | 1,00,000.00| 10,00,000 | 1,00,000.00
{c) Detail of Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5%
- Class of shares/Name of the shareholde Asat31.03.2024" | T Asat 31.03.2023
e - | ‘Number of | '% Holding in’ " Number of | % HoldingIn.
| sharesheld shares held | that class of
Equity shares with voting rights
(i) ISGEC Heavy Engineering Ltd. 5,10,000 51% 5,10,000 51%
(i) Titan Metal Fabricators Inc - 4,90,000 49% 4,90,000 49%
oo oo (d)_Detail of shareholding of promotors .. . R AR P Aot S
Shares held by promotersattheend of theyear | Asat 31,03.2024 " Asat 31.03.2023 | %age Change
Promotername '~ " "INo.ofShares| %age of share| No. of Shares] ageor | duringthe
W e i } _ G sl e = Shara L1 year
(1) ISGEC Heavy Engineering Ltd. 5,10,000 51% 5,10,000 51% 0%
(i) Titan Metal Fabricators inc 4,90,000 49% 4,90,000 49% 0%
Total 10,00,000 100% 10,00,000 100% 0%

{e) The Company has not issued any share other than cash from last five years,

(f) The Company has increased it's authorised equity share capital from Rs.100000 hundreds to Rs.1000000 hundreds during the year.
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18, Other equity

Retained Earnings

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Opening Balance 14,59,044.21 10,33,687.66
Net profit for the year 3,64,354.88 6,75,356.55

Less: Appropriations
- Dividend Distribution Account- Final Dividend for the year

2,00,000. ,50,000.
2022-2023 00,000.00 2,50,000.00
Closing Balance 16,23,399.09 14,59,044.21
* Refer statement of changes in equity.
Note 18._1 : Nature and Purpose of Reserve
Retained Earnings
This comprise company's undistributed profit after taxes.
19. Non current- Provisions
{ Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars’ = it YR
il ' =L TR 31.03,202 - 31,03.202
Provision for warranty _ : 6,102.46 14,332.92
Provis_ion for employee benefits:
-Gratuity '(L_mfunded } o 5,045.30 3,100.60
-Leave encashment {unfunded ) 4,974.80 3,571.90
Total 16,122.56 21,005.42

20. Current financial liabilities- Short Term Borrowings
o : { Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars” i B e
s 31.03.2024 | ' 31.03.2023
Secured
From banks: Working Capita Loan
Cash Credit/ Overdraft Account (Refer note 20.1) 3,537.62 19,07,103.20
Working capital demand loan {(WCDL) {Refer note 20.1
g cap twebd) { e20.1) - 5,00,000.00
Lease liabilities - 1,47,103.01
Total 18,762.40 25,54,206.21

Note 20.1
Details of Securities offered for Cash credit and Working Capital Demand Loan:-
1.) Secured against first Pari-Passu charge on present and future current assets,
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21. Current financial liabilities- Trade payables

{ Rs. in hundreds )
Asat | Asat
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Trade payables
a) To Micro and Small Enterprises 14,369.82 23,336.89
b} To other than Micro & Small Enterprises
- To Related Parties 2,21,420.85 1,85,753.12
- To Others 4,55,540.19 1,30,468.76

Total 6,91,330.86 3,39,558.77

Note 21.1 : Trade payables to micro and small enterprises

The information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (“the Act”) has been
determined to the extent such parties have been identiﬂedAby the company, on the basis of information and records available with the Company.
Disclosure in respect of amount remaining unpaid and interest due on delayed payment has been determined only in respect of payments made
after the receipt of ir]formation, with regards to filing of memorandum, from the respective suppliers. Disclosure as required under section 22 of
the Act, is as under:

{Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars

(a) Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier

-Principal amount remaining 26,280,54 24,066.99
-Interest due on above - .
{b) Interest paid under MSMED Act, 2006 . .

{c) Interest due {other than {b) above) . .
{d) Interest accrued and unpaid » . .
(e} Interest due and payable till actual payment - -

Note 21.2 ; Ageing of Trade payahles
{ Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars Not Due Outstanding as on March 31, 2024 for the following period from the due date of
' payment
lessthan1year| 1-2 years 2-3 years more than 3 Total
years

(i) MSME
(ia} Micro and Small Enterprises 14,369.82 - - - - .
(ib) Medium . 11,910.72 - - - 11,910.72
(ii) Others - 6,62,013.96 3,036.36 - - 6,65,050.32
(iii) Disputed Dues- MSME - . . - . B
(iv) Disputed Dues- Others - - - - . .

Total 14,369.82 6,73,924.68 3,036.36 - - 6,76,961.04

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars ‘ N Nvotpqe‘ , ‘0u§s“tqqql\‘qg as on March 31, 2023 for the following perlod from the due.date of ..
lessthan1year| 1-2years 2-3 years more than 3 Total
years

(i) MSME

{ia) Micro and Small Enterprises 9,875.80 13,461.09 - . 13,461.09

(ib) Medium 730.10 - - . 730.10

(i} Others 3,10,780.48 4,711.26 3,15,491.74

(iif) Disputed Dues- MSME - - - - .

(iv} Disputed Dues- Others - - - . .
Total 9,875.80 3,24,971.67 4,711.26 - - 3,29,682.93

Note: Micro and small enterprises not due amount of Rs. 9,875.80/- {in Hundreds) due to Performance Bank Guarantee.
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22. Current financial liabilities- Other

{ Rs. in hundreds )

As at

Security Deposits Receipts 2,992.35 2,992.35

Payable to employees 30,850.90 12,342.15

Salary & Wages- LTC Payable - 3,708.61

Forward Derivative 3,439.41 61.81

Supplier of Capital goods 77,703.58 12,634.16
Other payable:

- Expenses Payable 1,33,285.11 5,038.49

- Interest accrured but not due 4,25 351.37

- Stale Cheque - 927.38

Total 2,48,275.60 38,056.32

23. Other current liabilities

Particulars |

Advance from Customers:

-To Related Parties 92,169.00 92,169.00

- To Others v 7,60,813.31 12,44,767.63

Statutory dues payable (including PF and tax deducted at 20,133.35 26,956.63
source)

Total 8,73,115.66 13,63,893.26

24, Short term provisions

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars [l
: ' 03.2023!
Provision for warranty 40,132.17 73,803.59
Provision for employee benefits
-Gratuity {unfunded ) 39,93 4.99
-Leave encashment (unfunded ) 247.35 185.91
40,419.45 73,994.49

25. Current tax Asset/ (liabilities) (net)

{Rs. in hundreds )

Provision for income Tax 1,16,403.22 2,20,231.76

Less:

Advance Income Tax/ Tax Deducted at Source 1,31,286.64 2,11,310.14
Total 14,883.42 {8,921.62)
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26. Revenue from operations

(Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars | YearEnded Year Ended
o | 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Sale of Products
- Engineering Goods 38,49,866.75 62,11,858.14
Sale of Services 1,90,061.20 1,04,219.70
Other operating revenue 1,12,472.48 39,206.08
Total 41,52,400.43 63,55,283.92

Note 26.1 Other Operating Revenue

( Rs. in hundreds )

-'il.'.’:arit'ltf-.l!!.faﬁ' — — _Yg:__a;:r .'ﬁ_'r.'ldgd - ._
i - 31.03.2023
Scrap and Waste Sale 70,570.60 11,469.52
‘Unclaimed Balances Written Back - 477.58
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation - 3,099.50
After Sale Service Charges 41,901.88 24,159.48
Total 1,12,472.48 39,206.08
27. Other income
( Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars earEnded | Year Ended
e $31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Interest income
- On Bank Deposits 9,565.89 102.53
 Misc receipts. o -10,00 3245 |
Total 9,575.89 134.98
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28. Cost of materials consumed

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars ' Year Ended Year Ended

' ) ' 31 03 2024 31.03.2023

Raw Material Consumed 14,85,189.97 48,73,439.54

{Refer Note 28.1)

Store consumed 1,725.12 1,275.29
Total 14,86,915.09 48,74,714.83

28.1 Details of Raw Materials and Components Consumed

(Rs in hundreds)

i S | Year Ended
Type of Materials. . 131.032024 | 31.03.3023
Iron and Steel 7,01,978.20 13,48,240.59
Forgings 1,15,666.47 3,46,782.09
Tubes 1,37,203.85 21,73,697.52
‘Components issued for jobs 5,30,341.45 10,04,719.34
Total 14,85,189.97 48,73,439.54

29. Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock - in - trade & work - in - progress

(Rs in hundreds )

Particulars . Year Ended
i ' 31,03.2023
' Opening stock
Work - in - Progress 15,98,113.17 5,34,899.19
Total opening balance 15,98,113.17 5,34,899.19
Closing stock
.. Work-in-Progress - . . oo L 9,72,676.63 | 159811317 |
Total closing balance 9,72,676.63 15,98,113.17
Net { Increase)/ Decrease in Inventory 6,25,436.54 (10,63,213.98 )
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30. Employee benefits expenses

(Rs. in hundreds )

Salaries & wages
Contribution to provident & other funds
Staff welfare expenses

Total

1,61,718.23 1,40,135.77
8,260.06 7,563.48
614.62 592.94
1,70,592.91 1,48,292.19

Note 30.1 Details of Employees Benefits Expenses

The disclosure of employee benefits as defined in IND AS-19 is given below:-

a) Defined Contribution Plan:

The Company has recognised, in the profit and foss account, expenses for the following Defined

Contribution Plan:

{ Rs. in hundreds )

T S TTTE T b FTTPR T
Provident Fund 4,748.74 4,433.31
Total 4,748,74 4,433,31
( Rs.In hundreds )
s e T L
d). | ' Encashment
{Non-funded)
e A s 2022-23 |
I. Change in Present value
a. Present Value of Obligation at the beginning of the year 3,105.59 3,757.81 3,156.46 2,616.20
b. Interest cost . 229.50 277.70 229.16 189.94
¢. Current service cost 2,094.54 2,747.90 1,624.47 2,167.05
d. Benefits paid - -28.51 - -
e. Actuarial {(gain) / loss -344.40 -1,533.75 -1,904.50 -1,215.38
f. Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year 5,085.23 5,221.15 3,105.59 3,757.81
il. Change in the Fair Value
a. Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year
Acquisition adjustment
b. Fund opening difference
€. Actual return on plan assets
d. Fund chafges
e, Contributions
f. Benefits paid
8. Actuarial Gain / {Loss) on Plan Assets
h. Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year . . . .
it Reconciliation of Falr T T T T ann T
a. Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year 5,085.23 5,221.15 3,105.59 3,757.81
b. Fair value of Planned assets at the end of the year - - - -
¢. Amount recognised in the Balance Sheet -5,085.23 -5,221.15 -3,105.59 -3,757.81
iv. Expenses reconciled in
a. Current Service Cost 2,094.54 2,748.90 1,624.47 2,167.05
b. Netinterest Cost 229,50 277.70 229.16 189.94
¢. Expected Return on Plan Assets -1,533.75 -1,215.38
d. Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in profit/loss
e. Expenses recognised in the statement _of Profit & Loss 2,324.04 1,492.85 1,853.63 1,141.61
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s

Recognised in other comprehensive incom.e- for the year

a. Netcumulative unrecognized actuarial gain/{loss) opening
b. Actuarial gain / {loss) for the year on PBO 344.40 - 701,50 .
¢ Actuarial gain / {loss) for the year on Asset
d. Unrecognized actuarial gain/(loss) at the end of the year 344.40 - 701.50 .
vi  Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation
1 Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting year) 39.93 247.35 499 185.91
2 Between 2 and 5 years 423.67 529.36 244.86 389.08
3 Between 6 and 10 years .4,621.63 4,445.44 2,855.74 3,182.82
vii  Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions is as below
(i). Impact of the change in discount rate
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year 5,085.23 5,221.15 3,105.59 3,757.81
a.  Impact due to increase of 0.50 % -465.45 -481.75 -302.97 -354.85
b.  Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % 525.20 541.90 344.74 399.82
li)  Impact of the change in salary increase
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year 5,085.23 5,221.15 3,105.59 3,757.81
a.  Impact due to increase of 0.50 % 526.51 544.00 346.07 402,22
b.  Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % -470.61 -484.01 -306.66 -356.68

Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.

Sengitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of _pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life
expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement.
{ii) Sensitivity Analysis Method _
Sensitivity analysis is determined based on the expected movement in liability if the assumptions were not proved to be true on different

count.
viti (Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)
Insurer Managed Funds ’ 100% 100%
ix |Actuarial assumptions
a. |Economic Assumptions - - . R
Li. Discounting Rate 7.25% 7.25% 7.39% 7.39%
ii.  |salary escalation 6.50% 6.50% 6.50% 6.50%
b. [Demographic Assumption - < - .
i |Retirement Age (Years) 60 60 60 60
lii- Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disability
iii. |Ages Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal
Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%)
Up to 30 Years 3 3 3 3
From 31 to 44 years 2 2 2 2
Above 44 years —— 1 1 L 1
|Mortality Rates for specimen ages "~ U - '
_Age " [ MortalityRate || | Age | | Mortality Rate Age | Mortality Rate
15 0.000698 45 0.002579 75 0.038221
20 0.000924 50 0.004436 80 0.061985
25 0.000931 55 0.007513 85 0.100979
30 0.000977 60 0.011162 90 0.163507
35 0.001202 65 0.015932 95 0.259706
40 0.001680 70 0.024058 100 0.397733
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31. Finance costs

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Particulars |

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
131.03.2024 31.03.2023
interest Expense 22,964.49 96,310.70
Other borrowing costs 3,500.00 3,502.00
Interest on Late deposit of TDS 23.88 -
Interest on Lease Liability 7,896.99 19,763.71
Total 34,385.36 1,19,576.41
32, Depreciation and amortization expense { Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars s arEnded | Year Ended
e i St TR _31.03.2024 | . 131.03,2023
Depreciation of Property, Plant & Equipment 50,787.42 37,001.58
Amor_tization of Intangible assets 718.87 789.11
Amortization on Lease Asset 99,633.14 99,633.20
Total 1,51,139.43 1,37,423.89
" 33. Other expense

Other Manufacturing Expenses . -

3,40,620.72

:Patk_ing, Forwarding & Transportation Charges 22,535.32 15,998.56
Bank Charges - 16,262.59 23,786.96
Facility Charges 19,164.10| 19,143.92
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 10,555.77 L
Printing & Stationary 2,368.97 1,189.54
Brokerage and Commission 2,23,919.06 1,05,584.15
News Paper & Periodicals (Reimbursement) 175.26 366.48
Loss on Assets write off 96.00 I
Rates & Taxes 6,750.00 3,184.25
Répair & Maintenance:
- Machinery repair 22,012.68 19,610.40
- Building Repair 36,872.42 13,208.31
- Furniture and Other Repairs 678.30| 6,810.43|
Telephone Expenses _ 507.56 410.56
Advertisement Charges 12,024.88 4,895.21
Insurance Charges 3,427.32 5,257.15
Travelling Expenses 32,848.10 19,481.28
Professional Services 3,67,106.91 3,10,382.53
Statutory audit fees 4,000.00 4,000.00
Statutory audit Travelling Expenses 755.29 467.16
Statutory audit certification Expenses 450.00 E
Corporate social responsibility (Refer note no 44) 14,761.50 10,271.18
General Expenses 62,063.65 26,570.11
Interest on Late Deposit of Advance Tax - 1,070.16
Total 11,99,956.40|  12,35,464.10
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34. Tax expense

{a) Income Tax Expense { Rs. in hundreds )

‘Particulars_ : _\__"ear Ended ‘Year Ended

.131.03.2024 31.03.2023

{a} Current Taxes

Current tax on profits for the year 1,16,403.22 2,19,161.60

Adjustments for current tax of prior periods 841.80 -

Total Current tax Expense 1,17,245.02 2,19,161.60

{b) Deferred Tax

Decrease/ (Increase) in deferred tax assets 11,021.48 10,977.98
Total 1,28,266.50 2,30,139.58

{b) Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rate:

Particulars

{1 31.03.2024
Profit before income tax expense 4,93,550.59 9,03,161.46
Statutory income tax rate of 25.168% (31.03.2023: 25.168%) 1,24,216.81 2,27,308.00
Add: Expenses disallowed for Tax Purposes
-CSR Expenses 3,715.17 2,585.05
- Interest & Depreciation on Lease Liability & ROU (net of actual
lease rent paid) (11,947.22) (8,960.59 )
- Other comprehensive Income
- Adjustment of tax relating to earlier year 841.81
- Other Disallowances 860.77 543.53
Less: Deductions for Tax Purposes
- Profit/(Loss) on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) (24.16) -
- D iation as per IT Act over Depreciati
Excess of Depreciati p ct over Depreciation as per 466.49 2,314.39
Books .
- DTA/DTL during the year (11,021.48) {10,977.98)
Less: Expenses Allowed for pervious year's disallowance
Change in Rate of Tax
Income tax Expense 1,28,266.50 2,30,139.58

35. Earning per share (Ind As 33):

In accordance with Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS-33) on ‘Earnings Per Share’ the following

table reconciles the numerator and denominator used to calculate Basic and Dilu

ted Earnings Per

Share:

Particulars e | YearEnded | YearEnded
] G e . 31.03.2024 131.03.2023

Net profit / (loss) available to equity shareholders {Rs.in .

hundreds) 3,65,284.09 6,73,021.88

Number of weighted average equity shares outstanding 10,00,000 10,00,000

during the year for the purpose of calculation of earning per

share (Basic & Diluted)

Nominal value of equity share {in Rs.) 10.00 10.00

Basic & Diluted earning per share (in Rs.) 36.53 67.30
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36 Related party transactions (Ind AS 24)
In accordance with the indian Accounting Standard on “Related Party Disclosures” ( IND AS-24), the
disclosures in respect of Related Parties and Transactions with them, as identified and certified by the
Management, are as follows:

1) Description and name of related parties

5. ] Name of the Related Party % of Equity interest
e i A [ et
- 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(i} |Joint Venture Partner
1 ISGEC Heavy Engineering Limited India 51 51
2 Titan Metal Fabricators Inc USA 49 49

(ii) Kéy Management Personnel

1 Mr. Aditya Puri ) Director
2 Mr. Steven Fredrick Muscarella Director
3 Mr. Thomas William Muscarella Director
4 Mr. Sanjay Choudhary Director

(iii) |Entities over which key management personnel can exercise significant influence
1 Yamuna Syndicate Limited
2 ISGEC Hitachi Zosen Limited
3 Saraswati Sugar Mills

2) Details of related party transactions and outstanding balance
{ Rs. in hundreds )

‘No. |’

a) - [The following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business

1.’ |Joint Venture Partners A

- ISGEC Heavy Engineering Limited
i) | ~Purchase of Goods 1,10,188.34 80,893.12
ii} | Services Received 4,97,162.94 5,76,741.69
iii} | RentPaid 1,55,000.00 1,55,000.00
v} Sale of Goods ) 10,446.43 71,907.02
v} | Services Rendered 1,88,261.20 1,469.70
vi) | Dividend Paid 1,02,000.00 1,27,500.00

- Titan Metal Fabricators Inc
i) Purchase of Goods - 347.48
ii) Dividend Paid : 98,000.00 1,22,500.00
2. [Entities over which key management personnel can exercisel

significant influence

- ISGEC Hitachi Zosen Limited
i) | ServicesReceived - 4,923.06
ii) | Purchase of Goods - 355,55
iii) Services Rendered - 8,700.00

- Saraswati Sugar Mills
i) Purchase of Goods 76.93 -

- Yamuna Syndicate Limited
i) Purchase of Goods 239.00 1,356.36

o P“[Chaseﬁf@_!i‘ﬂ@?@dsz; o e SERCITON MOSSRRIrons 0175 3 5 I e st
b) |Amount due to / from related parties
Joint Venture Partners

~ ISGEC Heavy Engineering Limited

i) Amount payable as at year end 3,13,589.85 2,72,327.16

Terms and Conditions
The transactions with the related parties are-made on term equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length
transactions. The assessment is under taken each financial year through examining the financial position of the

related party and in the market in theElated party operates. Outstanding balances at the year end are
un-secured and settlement occur:




ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

37

38

39

Contingent Liabilities & Assets

Contingent Liabilities not provided for: ( Rs. in hundreds )
Particulars et e T Year Ended | Year Ended

' ol ~ | 3103.2024 | 31.03.2023
I. Bonds executed in favour of President of India against advance 1,30,000.00 93,000.00
authorization,
Il. Bank Guarantee at year end 27,21,980.00 23,94,324.08
Il. Letters of Credit outstanding at year end 3,54,861.57 68,716.79
IV. Standby Letters of Credit outstanding at year end - 21,177.00
Commitments

{ Rs. In hundreds )

Particulars | 1 YearEnded

Year Ended

Capital Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on

Capital Account and not provided for {net of advances) S8;276:15 )

‘Segment Reporting

The’Company:operates in only one segment of"érigineering business which comprises of production and sales of Engineering
Equipment’s, identified in accordance with principle enunciated in Indian Accounting Standard AS-108, Segment Reporting. Hence,
separate business segment information is not applicable,

Vice President of the company has been identified as The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). The Chief Operating Decision
Maker also monitors the operating results as one single segment for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and
performance assessment_and ‘hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided other than those already provided in the
financial statements.

a) The company is domiciled in India. The amount of its revenue is broken on the basis of location of customer.

- { Rs. in hundreds )
T Ended 31.03.2023
| Outside india Total

dia ' Indla

Revenue from Customers | 41,52,400.43 - 41,52/400.43 |  61,75722.00 | 1,79,561.92 | 6355,283.92

b} These assets are allocated based on the operation and physical location of the assets.

- ' ‘%&i%ﬂw e earEnded 31.03.2023
s Total = | 'India | Outside India Total
Carrying amount of assets 7,18,110.23 - 7,18,110.23 3,54,375.39 - 3,54,375.39

Addition to fixed assets 81,673.77 - 81,673.77 2,38,574,79 . 2,38,574.79

{Rs. in hundreds )
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40. Ratio Analysis

1 |Current Ratio Current assets Current liabilities | In times 1.55 1.25 23.19 T
2 |Debt-Equity Ratio  |Total debt Total equity in times 0.01 1.64 {99.34) |Decreased due to repayment of
cash credit & working capital
demand loan during current year.
3 |Debt Service Earning before|Total debt Intimes 36.19 0.45 7,868.32 |[increased due to repayment of
Coverage Ratio interest, tax and cash credit & working capitall
& demand loan during current
year,
4 |Return on Equity Profit after tax Total equity Intimes 0.21 0.43 (50.90) |Decreased due to lower profit
Ratio during current year.
5 [Inventory Turnover |Cost of goods sold [Average In times 0.34 0.65 {47.20) |[Due to decrease in cost of goods
Ratio inventory sold during current year,
6 |Trade Receivables |Revenue from|Average  trade| Intimes 0.52 0.80 {34.26) [Due to decrease in trade
Turnover Ratio operation receivables receivables during current year.
7 |Trade Payables | Purchase of|Average  trade| In times 0.89 3.91 (77.34) [Due. to decrease in cost of
Turnover Ratio services, material|payables materials consumed and other
» and other expenses|. manufacturing expenses during
, ' A ; current year,
8 - |Net Capital {Revenue from|Working capital | In times 4.07 571 (28.71) |Due to decrease In turnover
Turnover Ratio operation during current year,
9 |Net Profit Ratio Profitaftertax - |Revenue from | Intimes |- 0.09 0.11 {16.93)
operation
10 |ReturnonCapital |Profit before Capital Employed| In times 27.46 0.40 6,729.76 |Refer comment given for ratios
Employed interest and tax at point no 2.
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41: Financial Instruments- Accounting classification and fair value measurement

Financial instruments by category { Bs. in hundreds )
T ; - Asat 31.03.2024 o) E As at 31.03.2023
Particulars = | = : - | Amortised Cost [ . FVTP | Amortised Cost | FVTPL FVTOC
Financial Asset
Forward derivatives - 3,439.41 - - 61.81 -
Trade receivables 8,76,422.29 - - 30,93,505.78 - -
Cash and cash equivalents 4,06,453.52 - - 19,232.47 - -
|Bank Balances € - - - - -
Loans 537.45 - - 553.05 - -
Others - 3,912.16 - - 2,705,38 - -
Total Financial Assets 12,87,325.42 3,439.41 - 31,15,996.68 61.81 -
Financial Liabilities
Forward derivatives - 3,438.41 - _ 61.81 -
1Borrowings _ 18,762.40 - - 24,07,103.20 - -
Trade payables 6,91,330.86 - - 3,39,558.77 - -
Other Financial Liabilities 2,44,836.19 . - 37,994.51 . .
Total Financial Liabilities 9,54,929.45 3,439.41 - 27,84,656.48 61.81 -
(i) Fair Value Hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (A) recognised
and measured at fair value and (B) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in financial statements. To provide an
indication about the reliability of inputs used in determining fair values, the company has classified Its financial instruments into three levels
prescribed under the accounting standards. - '

_The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of Company’s asset and liabifities, grouped into Leve! 1 to Level 3 as
. described below :-

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly
observable. B

Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable,

{Rs. In hundreds )

Financial Assets

Other 61.81 - 61.81 -

Total Financial Assets 61.81 - 61.81 -

Borrowings - - - -
Trade payables - - - -
Other financial liabilities 61.81 - 61.81 -
Total Financial liabilities 61.81 - 61.81 -
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(Rs. in hundreds )

Financial Assets and Llabilities measured at

Falr Value Measurement using

amortised cost for which falr va_luesari;- Carrying Value Quoted price | Significant | Significant
 disclosed at 31.03,2024 | 31032024 | inActive | observable | unobservable
i b il Market | | - inputs Inputs
(Level1) [ {Level 2) (Level 3)
Financial Assets
Other 3,439.41 - 3,439.41 -
Total Financial Assets 3,439.41 B 3,439.41 -
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - - - -
Tradg payables - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 3,439.41 - 3,439.41 -
Total Financial liabilities 3,439.41 - 3,439.41 .

Valuation technique used to determine fair value

-The Company maintains policies and procedures to value financial assets or financial Habilities
available. The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that w

transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date,

Specific valuation technique used to value financial instrument includes:
> the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar financial instruments. .

> the fair value of financial assets and liabilities at amortised cost is determined using discounted cash flow analysis,

The following method and assumptions are used to estimate fair values:

The Carrying amounts of trade receivables, trade payables, capital creditors, cash and cash equivalents,

considered to be their fair value, due to their short term nature.

Long-terrh ﬂked-_raté and variablé_—rate receivables / borrowings are evaluated by
specific country risk factors, credit risk and other risk characteristics. For borrowing fair value is determined by using the discounted cash
flow (DCF) method using discount rate that reflects the issuer's borrowings rate. Ri

be insignificant in valuation.

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value and the carrying amount is the fair value,

the Company based on parameters such as interest rates,

sk of non-performance for the company is considered to

using the best and most relevant data
ould be received to sell an asset or paid to

short term deposits etc. are




ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Pvt. Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements

42 Financial Risk Management

The Company’s principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise borrowings,
guarantee contracts. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to manage finances for
has loan and other receivables, trade and other receivables,

trade and other payables, and financial
the Company’s operations. The Company
and cash and short-term deposits that arise directly from its operations.

The Company's activities expose it to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. In order to minimise adverse effects on the financial
performance of the Company, derivative financial instruments such as forward contracts and interest rates swaps are entered into to
hedge foreign currency risk exposure. Derivatives are used exclusively for hedging purposes and not for trading and speculative
instruments.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
Market prices comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price
commodity risk. Financial -instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings,
instruments.

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31st March 2023 and 31st March 2024.

The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. The Company uses
derivative financial instruments such as foreign exchange forward contracts of varying maturity depending upon the underlying contract
and risk management strategy to manage its exposures to foreign exchange fluctuations.

because of changes in market prices.
risks, such as equity price risk and
deposits, and derivative financial

(a) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financlal instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. In order to optimize the Company's position with regard to interest income and interest expenses and to

manage the interest rate risk, treasury performs a comprehensive corporate interest rate risk management by balancing the
proportion of the fixed rate and floating rate financial instruments in its total portfolio,

{i) The exposure of group borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of reporting period are as follows:
: R ) : . : ) ) : : Rs. In hundreds )

[Particuars | 31032024 | 31032023
Variable rate borrowings 18,762.40 | 24,07,103.20
IFixéd rate borrowings - .
[Total borrowings 18,762.40 | 24,07,103.20

(if) As at the end of reporting period, the company had the following variable rate borrowin

gs and interest rate swap contracts

outstanding:
{ Rs. in hundreds )
1"5fﬂ=_mar§f_’ 31-03-2024 T 31032003 |
' Bala /| Balance |5 of total
e
Loan.s repayable on demand {Cash 9.81% 18,762.40 100% 0.75% 207,103.20 )
Credit)
External Commercial Borrowings
|(including USD_INR Hedging Cost) ) ) - - - -
Interest rate swaps (Notional principal
amount) ) ) - - - -
|{:et:;:':(osu fetoc - ﬂOWiﬂtEI'ESt : L 24,07,103.20 |

{iil) Sensitivity

Profit/loss Is sensitive to higher/lower interest expénse from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates,

Particulars | Increase/ Decrease in Basis | Impact on Profit before Tax
131-03-2024 | 31-03-2023 31-03-2024. | 31-03-2023
INR + 60 +60 +113 +14443
- 60 - 60 -113 » 14443




ISGEC Titan Metal Fabricators Pvt. Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements

(b) Foreign currency risk

{c

s

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an
exchange rates. The Company operates internationally and the Company

currency trade payables and receivables and is therefore, exposed to foreign exchange risk.

The Company hedges its exposure to fluctuations by using foreign currency forwards contra

management.

The carrying amounts of the Company's foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the end of the

reporting period as foilows:

cts on the basis of risk perception of the

exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
‘has obtained foreign currenc

{ Rs. in hundreds )

Trade Receivables - - -

Trade payables 168.90 4,02,205.59 4,02,374.49
Hedged Portion . : - 2,65,157.11 2,65,157.11
Net Exposure to foreign currency risk (assets) 168.90  1,37,048.48 1,37,217.38
Foreign currency exposure as at 31st March, 2023 SO | By Total -

Trade Receivables 18,747.91 - 18,747.91
Trade payables - 16,828.40 16,828.40
Hedged Portion 18,747.91 4,740.18 23,488.09
Net Exposure to foreign currency risk {assets) - 12,088.22 12,088.22

Foreign currency sensitivity
1% increase or decrease in forelgn exchange rates will have the following impact on
income:

profit before tax and other comprehensive

Particulars 1202223

I | i P i er 1% decrease | 1% increase | 1% decrease
usp’ 2 2 - -
Euro 1,370 1,370 121 121

The assumed movement in exchange rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently observable market environment.

Price Risk

The company does not hold any investments in equity as well as in debt instrument.
price risk.

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the

taking into account the financial
eivable,

company. To manage this, the Company periodically assesses the financial reliability
conditions, current economic trends,

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of assets and whether there has been a significant increase
in credit risk on an angoing basis through each reporting period. To assess whether there Is significant increase in cr

considers reasonable and supportive forward looking information such as:

e off) AG&QI*QE"gmasted:signiﬁcam:adversefchan‘g‘es inbusiness, oo

{ii) Actual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the counterparty.

{iif) Financial or economic conditions that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparty's ability to meet its

obligation

of customers,
and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accounts rec

(iv) Significant increase in credit risk and other financial instruments of the same counterparty

{v) significant changes in the value of collateral supporting the obligation or in the quality of third party guarantees or credit

enhancements.

Therefore, the company Is not exposed to any

y loans and has foreign

edit risk, It
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b) The ageing analysis of the trade receivables (gross of provision) has been considered from the date the invoice falls due:

Ageing ' ~ NotDue Lessthan€ | 6-12 months | More than 12 Total
' ' months = Mont|

As at 31-03-2024
Gross Carrying Amount 2,87,569,70 5,88,852.59 - - 8,76,422.29
Expected loss Rate (in percentage) -
Expected Credit Loss {in Rs.) .
‘Carrying Amount {net of impairment) 2,87,569.70 5,88,852.59 - - 8,76,422,29

=

As at 31-03-2023

mm—

Gross Carrying Amount 26,46,945.49|  4,45,560.29 - . 30,93,505.78
Expected loss Rate {in percentage) -

Expected Credit Loss (in Rs.) .
Carrying Amount (net of impairment) 26,46,945.49 4,46,560.29 - - 30,93,505.78

The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss on portfolio of its trade receivable. The provision matrix is based
on its historically observed data over the expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward- looking estimates, At
every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in forward- looking estimates are analysed. In
case of probability of non collection, default rate is 100%,.

b) The following table summarises the change in the loss allowances measured using expected credit loss model {ECL):
Particulars B iEls el g : | 1 ECLfor Trade

As at 01-04-2023 e

Proy'/idediduring the year B
Reversed During the Year .
As at 31-03-2024 -

Note: As per simplified approach trade receivable outstanding for more than six month, 100% ECL being taken.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that company will not be able to settle or meet its obligation on time or at a reasonable price. The
Company’s objective is to at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements, The
Company's treasury department is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. in addition, processes and
policies related to such risk are overseen by senior management. Management monitors the company's net liquidity position
through rolling, forecast on the basis of expected cash flows.

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date based on
“contractual undiscounted payments:

{ Rs. in hundreds )

As ryln ! | e  Total ~
s ! JAmount 3 years S
Borrowings 18,762.40 18,762.40 - . 18,762.40
Trade payables 6,91,330.86 . 6,91,330.86 - 6,91,330.86
Other Liabilities 2,48,275.60 S 2,48,275.60 - 2,48,275.60
Total 9,58,368.86 18,762.40 9,39,606.46 - 9,58,368.86
As at 31-03-2023 ' ' g | on Demand | ILess than 1 ~Total
“|Borfowings” T '24,07,103.20 |
Trade payables 3,39,558,77 . 3,39,558.77 - 3,39,558.77
Other Liabilities 38,056.32 - 38,056.32 - 38,056.32
Total 27,84,718.29 | 24,07,103.20 3,77,615.09 - 27,84,718.29
Financing Arrangements
The Company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of reporting period:
{ Rs. in hundreds )

ST ey
‘| 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
37,31,237.60| 13,42,896.80

Particulz

|Fund based fimit
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43. Capital Management
{a) Risk Management

The primary objective of the Company's Capital Management is to maximize the shareholder value
and .also maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce cost of capital. In order to manage the
capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend paid to shareholders, return on
capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debts.

The Company monitors capital on the basis of following gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by
total capital plus debt.

{ Rs. in hundreds )

|Particulars WiEEa i <l ASEE I Agat
e s ) 131032024 | 31,03.2023

Borrowings 8,762.40 24,07,103.20
Less : Cash & Cash Equivalents (note 13) 4,06,453.52 19,232.47
Net Debt v -3,87,691.12 23,87,870.73
Total Equity 17,23,399.09|  15,59,044.21
Total Capital and Net Debt 13,35,707.97 |  39,46,914.94
Net debt to debt and equity ratio (Gearing Ratio) {0.29) 0.60
Notes- .

(i) Debt is defined as long-term and short-term borrowings including current maturities (excluding
derivatives) as described in notes 20. »

(ii) Total equity (as shown in balance sheet) includes issued capital and all other equity reserves.

(b) Loan Covenants ‘
In order to achieve this overall objective, the Group’s capital Management, amongst other things,
aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and

borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants

would permit the bank to call loans and borrowings or charge some penal interest. There have
been no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the
current year and previous years. '

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the

.current year and previous years.

{C) Dividends
{ Rs. in hundreds )
d I the year ending
e _-r:3ifﬂirch 31,2023
(i) Dividends Recognized
Dividend for the year ended March 31, 2023 Rs.20/- per equity share of]  2,00,000.00
Rs. 10/- each R ETUURUN', W :
“|(for the year ended March 31, 2022 Rs.25/- per equity share of Rs. 04 | 25000000 |

each)

(if) Dividend proposed but not recognised in the books of accounts
The Board of directors have recommended the payment of a final -
dividend of Rs.20/- per equity share of Rs. 10/- each , for the year
ended March 31, 2024

(March 31, 2023 Rs. 20/- per equity share of Rs. 10/- each) 2,00,000.00
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44. Disclosure regarding Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) activities :

Rs. in hundreds )
Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 14,761.50 10,271.18
Amount of expenditure incurred on
a) Solar Power Systems in school 11,912.00 7,434.00
b) Stipend Paid to Apprentice selected for Training & Skil! 1,714.00 2,352.80
development
¢} Administrative overheads 635,50 484,38
d) Contribution to Trusts & Other Societies for promoting
education >00.00 -
{iii} Shortfall at the end of the year - -
{iv) Total of previous years shortfall - -
{v} Reason for shortfall NA NA
{vi) Nature of CSR activities Environment, Environment,
education, education,
. Skilling Skilling
(vii} Details of related party transactions, e.g., contribution to a trust
controlled by the company in relation to CSR expenditure as per - -
relevant Accounting Standard.
(viii) Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by
entering into a contractual obligation, the movements in the provision - -
during the year shall be shown separately.-

45. Other Statutory Information
(i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or
“pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.
(i) The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off.

(iii) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC
beyond the statutory period,

(iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial
year.

(v} The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
Company shall:

(a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

(vi) The Company has no subsidiary, assaciates and joint venture down word.
{vii) The lender of the company has not declared company as wilful defaulter and also company has not
defaulted in loan repayment of loan to the lender.

N T T Tt
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